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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 6:02 PM

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN7647R AND SKF1706D ON 6 FEBRUARY 2020 Our
ref: 19/20/20/VP05/023024 [External General]

Attachments: 200169.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Alfred

We are not agreeable with your proposed list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.
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Dear Nivitha UJ"‘ Lo -
”weuﬂ?
FYA 1-
, Gir—
Regards, ¢ e~
Ong Li Li - X

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555 éﬁb-
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all @& lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 5:45 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN7647R AND SKF1706D ON 6 FEBRUARY 2020

Your ref: 19/20/20/VP05/023024
Our ref: JEQ/200169/0220/GP/PI

Dear Lili,
We refer to your email today.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
motor surveyors for your selection:-



-

Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd;
Sincere Appraisal Services;

Mc Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd;

Delta V Consultant;

Prominent Appraiser Pte Ltd;

Advance Automotive Consultancy Pte Ltd;
Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd;

S K Auto Consultants;

. Prudent Adjustors Services;

10. CL Appraiser Pte Ltd;

CENDU AW e

Please be informed that if the above mentioned surveyors is not agreeable by you, our clients’ motor vehicle is
available for pre-repair inspection at the under-stated workshop;-

GP Motoring Pte Ltd

282 Macpherson Road
Singapore 348607

Mobile :9061-8091

Fax: 6909-9284

Contact person: Mr. Ken Sim

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R

GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref: CS3/LPC20002428/Gyf3e2
R e e AR
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. ~ Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKF 1706D Veh. Inspected FBN 7647R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/20/20/VP05/023024 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 11/02/2020
2. _ Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA FS150F c.c 149
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. PMKKC27A0KB204852 Colour ORANGE
Odometer 24180 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. ' Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |90/80-17 IRC 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |120/70-17 IRC 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. ‘ Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. —— § B
5. i~ General Information
Accident Date  06/02/2020 Inspect Date / Time 12/02/2020 ( 12:00 PM )
Survey held at GP MOTORING PTE LTD
282 MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 348607
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC20002428/Gyf3e2
Inspected By
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XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responaibility whatsos n.con or tort, is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

(

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

party who may reply on the Repor




